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We joint that position for our clients in 05-2398 (Hassan (250) and Thabid (289)) and 05-2386 (Al Yafie (34) and 
Al Bihani (893)) as well. 
  
Best regards, 

IN RE: GUANTANAMO BAY DETAINEE LITIGATION Doc. 862 Att. 2
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http://dockets.justia.com/docket/district-of-columbia/dcdce/1:2008mc00442/131990/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/district-of-columbia/dcdce/1:2008mc00442/131990/862/2.html
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George Clarke  
Miller & Chevalier Chartered  
655 15th Street, N.W.  
Suite 900  
Washington, D.C.  20005  
(W) (202) 626-1573  
(M) (703) 598-5121  

* * *  
This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and/or privileged. The information 
is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 

 
* * * 
31 CFR Part 10, Section 10.35, requires us to notify you that any tax advice in this electronic message was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties. 

  
 

From: Powell, Wesley R. [mailto:wpowell@hunton.com]  
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Subject: RE: Meet & Confer wrt 08-442 Motion to Dismiss Improper Respondents 
 
Dear Mr. Marconda, 
  
For our clients in 05-CV-02104 (RBW) and 05-CV-01983 (RMU), we join in the position outlined below. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Wes 
  
Wesley R. Powell 
Partner 
Hunton & Williams LLP 
200 Park Avenue 
New York, NY 10166 
Tel:      212-309-1000 
Direct:  212-309-1013 
Fax:     212-309-1100 
E-mail: wpowell@hunton.com 
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stephmac@earthlink.net; rweaver@gsblaw.com; carol.bruce@bgllp.com; rick.murphy@sutherland.com; 
bmickum@spriggs.com; jdenbeaux@denbeauxlaw.com; rrachlin@drm.com; afryszman@cmht.com; 
jmason@paulweiss.com; rufus@margol-pennington.com; joneil@lavin-law.com; ketanji_jackson@fd.org; 
nh@fbdlaw.com; Paul_Rashkind@fd.org; steve_sady@fd.org; scott_tilsen@fd.org; billy_nolas@fd.org; 
jeff_ertel@fd.org; shereen_charlick@fd.org; msmith@gfrlaw.com; csilverman@shb.com; gdaly1@bellsouth.net; 
bob@neklaw.net; lara_quint@fd.org; bj.olshansky@gmail.com; acastle@hollandhart.com; 
zachary@reprieve.org.uk; kboris@rhwlawfirm.com; DeBruin, David W; anant.raut@weil.com; 
cooperm@sullcrom.com; dvoorhees@hollandhart.com; neil.mcgaraghan@bingham.com; 
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Bill_Marsh@Fd.org; andy_hart@fd.org; timothy_ivey@fd.org; darin_thompson@fd.org; edward_bryan@fd.org; 
Carlton_Gunn@fd.org; craig_harbaugh@fd.org; jacqueline_johnson@fd.org; etirschwell@kramerlevin.com; 
clivess@mac.com; jblackman@cgsh.com; jimfalvey@yahoo.com; juliet.sarkessian@dechert.com; 
gjones@orrick.com; rkathawala@orrick.com; clui@orrick.com; drutowski@orrick.com; mtrinh@orrick.com; 
jberman@bermandowell.com; angela.c.vigil@bakernet.com; mohara@reedsmith.com; 
jbogan@kilpatrickstockton.com; john.chandler@sablaw.com; terry.walsh@alston.com; michael.ward@alston.com; 
dmarshall@davidsmarshall.com; carpentc@pepperlaw.com; pbellis@comcast.net; kghia@foleyhoag.com; 
aloewenstein@foleyhoag.com; jon.fee@alston.com; rweiner@mwe.com; ssaifee@kramerlevin.com; 
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llustberg@gibbonslaw.com; matthew.maclean@pillsburylaw.com; osman.handoo@pillsburylaw.com; 
gregsmithlaw@verizon.net; julia.symon@cliffordchance.com 
Cc: judry.subar@usdoj.gov; terry.henry@usdoj.gov; 'Warden, Andrew (CIV)'; kathryn.mason@usdoj.gov; Bronte, 
Patricia A; Sondgeroth, Douglas; Thomson, Wade A; Lalmalani, Sapna G.; Schwab, Eric 
Subject: RE: Meet & Confer wrt 08-442 Motion to Dismiss Improper Respondents 
 
Mr. Marconda, 
  
Petitioner Musaab Omar Al Madhwani, in the case of Anam v. Bush, Case No. 04-1194; Petitioner Jawad Jabbar 
Sadkhan Al-Sahlani, in the case of Sadkhan v. Bush, Case No. 05-1487; Petitioner Saad Al Qahtaani, in the case 
of Said v. Bush, Case No. 05-2384; Petitioner Mohammed Zahrani, in the case of Said v. Bush, Case No. 05-2384; 
Petitioner Abdul Rahman Sulaiman, in the case of Mohammon et al v. Bush, Case No. 05-2386; and Petitioner 
Achraf Salim Abdessalam, in the case of Abdessalam v. Bush, Case No. 06-1761, are willing to consent to the 
government's motion if the government will stipulate in that motion to the following conditions: 
  
1) the Secretary of Defense is a proper respondent; 
2) the Secretary of Defense is subject to the jurisdiction of the Court; 
3) the Secretary of Defense has the power and authority to implement any court orders granting the relief 
requested in Petitioners' complaints including, but not limited to, Petitioners' release and production of documents
or any other evidence in the possession or control of the government; 
4) the government, not limited to the Department of Defense, has an obligation to preserve documents or any 
other evidence relevant to this litigation; 
5) the government will not transfer petitioner to the custody of another branch of the U.S. government and 
should it do so, the government agrees to reinstate the President as the Respondent in this litigation. 
  
Additionally, in order for the above Petitioners to consent, the government's motion must state that the 
Petitioners listed above do not agree that the President and Army Commanders are improper respondents.  
Petitioners agree to the removal of the President and/or Army Commanders as Respondents without waiving any 
rights. 
  
Sincerely, 
Sarah Crane 
  

Sarah Crane 
Jenner & Block LLP 
330 N. Wabash Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60611-7603 
Tel (312) 923-2849 
Fax (312) 923-2949 
SCrane@jenner.com 
www.jenner.com 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any 
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immediately and delete it from your system. 
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